

MAR 11 1958

9580

CURTISS-WRIGHT CORPORATION
RESEARCH DIVISION
QUEHANNA, PENNSYLVANIA
AMHERST 3-4711

March 7, 1958

Mr. J. R. Mason
Isotopes Branch
Division of Licensing and Regulation
Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Mason:

Our Byproduct Material License 37-2416-2 is based on an application (Form AEC-313) listing our Radiation Protection Officer as Dr. Carlyle J. Roberts. Recently Dr. Roberts has been promoted to Research Reactor Division Chief, and I am now designated as the Radiation Protection Officer.

I have enclosed three (3) resumes of my training and experience as in Items 8 and 9 of Form AEC-313.

Our Radiation Safety Committee (Isotopes Committee) has been reorganized and the following people now constitute this committee:

Mr. J. L. Donovan, Chairman
Mr. P. I. Amundson
Mr. D. T. Galm

If you require any further information, we would be most happy to supply it for you.

Sincerely yours,

CURTISS-WRIGHT CORPORATION
RESEARCH DIVISION

John L. Donovan

John L. Donovan
Health Physics Officer

JLD:cb

Amundson

G-12

9587

Resume of the Training and Experience of the
Radiation Protection Officer
Mr. John L. Donovan

EDUCATION:

<u>School</u>	<u>Year Graduated</u>	<u>Degree Program</u>
University of Rochester	1951	B.S., Physics
Atomic Energy Project University of Rochester	1952	Radiological Physics
Graduate School of Public Health University of Pittsburgh	1953	M.P.H., Industrial Hygiene

EXPERIENCE:

<u>Employer</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Time</u>
Brookhaven National Laboratory	Training Program in Health Physics	1953-1956
New York University	Health Physicist, Radiological Safety Officer, Bellevue Medical Science Building	1953-1956
Curtiss-Wright Corporation	Health Physicist	1956-present